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timber-framing, but all the other houses are older than their frontages suggest, and this was

also true of the row of five cottages which stood on the south side until 1940, a medieval

row Georgianised in 173(Had they survived, they would bery desirable today, but
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It was the market, granted its charter in 1251, which gave the village its shape, most evident

here and in the broad High Street, known as the Upper Maukél the nineteenth century.

The Old Bakeryvas a shomntil the 1950s and was used inth855F A £ ¥ dawl AaAy 3 |

starring Kenneth More.The Black Mill at Barham, sadly burnt down in 19v&s also a star
of that film.
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The Old School Haewas left to the parish in the 1723 will of Sir John Williams, Lord of the
Manor, who had had it refronted some years before. It was to be home to the

schoolmaster, and Sir John left various pieces of land to fund the samabthe

apprenticeship feesf boys when they left The Sir John Williams Charity no longer owns

the house, but still has some of the land, and has an annual income of about £8,000, at least
half of which goes to support the village schoGlrants are also given to girls and bdéysn

the parish in further education.
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diary wasthe basisoktS 06221 al I NPSaaé26eaSS FNAOKYABKOG:
events of that year Behind the modedd S2 NAA 'Y FI OF RS A& | a2 S| fR!
to the street, and dating from the late fifteenth century. It is now owned by the National

Trust.
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Wise Folliesvas the home and shop of watch and clockmakers from the eighteenth century
until 1947, thaugh William Smith, the last of the line, was just a jobbing watch repairer. This
house was almost entirely rebuilt in 1790, and its facade is of mathematicalviésh

imitate brick

¢ KS YA yidknawn to Naveibeen a pub, originally tBeck since 1605, but probably
from the time it was built in the fifteenth century (or even before thatyhen the landlord,
Webb Foremen, died in March 1749, he had 6,@aRons of beer in stockt waslater
owned by Rigdens of Faversham, who in 1902 addegborch, so characteristic of their
pubs.
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Corner Cottagea small timbeifframed dwelling cased in brick, can be no earlier than the
seventeenth century, as the title deed of 1605 shows a stable on the site.

Rigdenss named from the familwhich lived there for over a century. There were six
unmarried daughters, who ran a wae#spected school there for many year3he young
Il dZRNB& | SLlbdzNy faz2z KIR fSaaz2 yaawek Sangnd:
shared some lessons witKtS @A O NR& F2dzNJ RI dZAK{ISN&E |
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Nos 2 and &re now one buse converted when it became the home of Mark Ealham, the
Kent and England cricketer, and his wife Kirsty.

Crown Housevas the Crown Inn until about 1800 and was earlier known estd Lion.
Therecentrenovation has revealed that it is mostly eighteenth century, but contains the
upper floor jetty of a house of the fifteenth century.

tFdaAy3a o0& YAy3A t2ald XhgWéllidouaeh thidbeRftamed AdusR X 4 S
with a stucco frontage of the early eighteenth century
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Next doorThe Old Bookshops now a house. It was two houses until the mid nineteenth
century, when it became a grod®y then a VAD hospital in 1914, the village Post Ofifice
some yearsa saldler,and thenhadits all too brief career as the bookshop run by Tim
Parsons.

Next is the kitchen of th®ose & Crownformerly itsbrew house The bricks of its wall are
very early. The pub itselftisnber framed and of the fifteenth to the seméeenth century

but most of it received a Georgian stucco frontage in 1740.

Youshould carefully cross the road, to get a good view of the Rose & Crown. The local petty
sessions met here on alternate Mondays until the early nineteenth century. Sonmee hav
suggested that the fact thahey met at the left end is why that was not modernised in
1740, but | am not convinced of that. A considerable volume of Petty Sessions records
remained in the pub in 1940, when thikdan landlord decided to send it for salge to help

the war effort!

What we lost through that action!!lt could have told us so much about the lives of the sort
of people who tend not to get noticed in other records.
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TheRose & Crown Stabldsave been converted into accommodation. Romariilesto

think that stage coaches ran through, and changed horses here, but the Elham Valley road

was never important enoughi 2 NJ 8 dzOK dzLJYF NJ S G NI y&aLR2 NIz SEC
plaything in the years running up to WW1, when for instance the Hotel Metsom

Folkestone ran a coach through to Canterbury.

The frontage of thé 6 0 2 (1 Q a withAtNBrdinudvSjéity, belongs to the reconstruction

of 1614, which is commemorated by an inscription on the mantel which gives the hotel its
name, but withhisad dzA t RAy 3 2F | 62dzi mnpn®d . & (KS St
market was in deatie, and when it was sold (heavily mortgaged) in 16fé& Smithi&@ Arms

had been converted into cottages, and remained so until 198&n it again became a

hostelry. Various comforts were provided here for the troops in WW2.

It is worth looking at the brickwork of the gable end, with its fine but now mangled string
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